
 
  ST. TAMMANY PARISH  

MICHAEL B. COOPER 
PARISH PRESIDENT 

 

 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PROCUREMENT@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2520 

WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

Version 2020 Q1 
 

 

February 25, 2021 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 1  

RFP#: 21-2-3    

Project Name: DPW Grass Maintenance Services – Ponds & Misc Locations  

Quote Due Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

Question 1: Will these locations be cut every 10 days or just 18 cuts?  

Answer 1: There will be 18 cuts total with 2 cuts per month. Beginning with Notice to Proceed for 

Months during the season (March-November). Schedule is to-be determined and  

      communicated prior to cut for post-inspection purposes.  

 

Question 2: Location 6 Lenwood Pond: It is mentioned there is a pump at this location. Although 

                    the gate was locked, I did not see a pump. Attached is the location, is this the correct 

        location? 

Answer 2: The location is at the intersection of Spiehler Road and Lenwood Drive, Slidell LA. 

 

Question 3: Location 11 St Tammany Trace Slidell Trailhead: For clarification, the grass 

                    surrounding the Trailhead location is to be cut, not the trail itself? 
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Answer 3: The trailhead and Park-n-Ride is to be cut. There will be no cutting on the Tammany  

      Trace. 

 

Question 4: 5.26 & Attachment D: Does all insurance coverage have to be provided when the 

                    proposal is submitted? 

Answer 4: No, the insurance certificates must be provided before the contract is awarded.  

 

Question 5: Location 8 Pearl Acres: It states this location starts at 58485 Pearl Acres Rd. Can you 

                    please provide an address to the ending location for this particular location? 

Answer 5: The ending location is the end of the intersection with Rue Holiday.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 End of Addendum #1  
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